09/10/2021, 12:47

/ Emall: Reply

From: monitoring-fé@nic.in
To: "po chandragupta” <po.chandragupta@coalindia.in>
Cc: monitoring-fc@nic.in, monitoring-fc@nic.in
Sent: Friday, October 8, 2021 12:08:07 PM *
* Subject: Email Alert From System Administrator of Online Submission and Monitoring of Forests Clearances Proposal(OSMFCP) portal

i A proposal seeking prior approval of Central Government under the
| Forest (Conservation) Act 1980, as per the details given below, has
been examined by the Nodal Officer, Forest (conservation) Act, 1980,
Government of Jharkhand and has been found to be complete in all

respect.
1. Proposal No. : FP/JH/MIN/140599/2021
2. Proposal Name : CHANDRAGUPT OCP
3. Category of the . Mining
Proposal

4. Date of Submission : 09/04/2021
5. Name of the Applicant with Contact Details

i Name : SANJEEV
Mobile No. : 9430350663
State . :Jharkhand
\ﬁw uy District : Chatra
. 3 Pincode 1 825321
'/ F OMstonal Forest Officor

0 '~ ERatm Sourth Forest Divigian 6. Area Applied (ha.)  : 699.38

- . Please provide duly signed hard copy of the above proposal along
g . with all necessary enclosures to the office of the each concerned
¢ Divisional Forest Officer and the District Collector and upload a :;
copy of the acknowledgement slip(s) (single pdf file) as per the |
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Email: Reply

format given below, obtained from each of the above authorities,
on portal of this Ministry for further processing of the above
proposal.

(System Administrator)

Acknowledgement Slip

This is to certify that hard copy of the proposal seeking prior approval
of Central Government under the Forest (Conservation) Act 1980, as
per details given below, along with all necessary enclosures has been
received in the Office of the Jharkhand on 09/04/2021.

1. Proposal No. : FP/JH/MIN/140599/2021
2. Proposal Name : CHANDRAGUPT OCP

3. Category of the . Mining

Proposal

4. Date of Submission : 09/04/2021
5. Name of the User Agency with Contact Details

Name - : SANJEEV

Mobile No. : 9430350663

State : Jharkhand

District : Chatra

Rincode : 825321 -

6. Area Applied (ha.) : 699.38

(System Administrator)
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CENTRAL COALFIELDS LIMITED'
* (A Subsidiary of Coal India Limited)

@@EA DEPARTMENT OF PROJECT & PLANNING

AMRAPALI — CHANDRAGUPT AREA

@)

TF RN wosa § Mt

A sminitatna cat-T compary Akashdeep, Main Road, Dakra
Dist :- Ranchi, Jharkhand. 829201
Rt 80— (A9 /p ¢ Prresi—/503- w130
To,
The Divisional Forest Officer
Chatra . South Division
A Sub:-Hard co submission for diversion of forest land of
1/0 Chandragupt OCP(699.38 Ha).
0’)/\'\ Dear Sir.

Enclosed herewith please find the 3 copies of application (hard Copy)
along with all the necessary documents for the diversion of Forest land of
Chandragupt OCP(699.38 Ha).

This is for your kind perusal and further needful please.
Kindly acknowledge the receipt.

Thanking You,
Yours sincerely
-
Enc: As stated above @L 1 kg
: b
Chandragupt OCP
Amrapali-Chandragupt Area
CCL

ofp? 2 )
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CENTRAL COALFIELDS LIMITED
aQ . (A Subsidiary of Coal India Limited)

| - @@Eﬁ DEPARTMENT OF PROJECT & PLANNING
AMRAPALI — CHANDRAGUPT AREA
Akashdeep, Main Road, Dakra

Dist :- Ranchi, Jharkhand. 829201

A miniratna cat-I comparmy

Ret N0 — AM(A<) fotp [rere/50 ¢ Dt 02 1/303
To,
The DC
Chatra

Sub:-Hard copy submission for diversion of forest land of
Chandra t OCFi(555.58 Ha).

Dear Sir,

Enclosed herewith please find the application (hard Copy) along with all
the necessary documents for the diversion of Forest land of Chandragupt
OCP(699.38 Ha).

This is for your kind perusal and further needful please.
Kindly acknowledge the receipt.

Thanking You,
Yours sincerely
@ Enc: As stated above @-‘r)fy\\f; \W
¢ N gt he AR 5
] R Chandragupt OCP
i V5 Amrapali-Chandragupt Area
4;‘; ' .
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09/10/2021, 12:47 Email: Reply

format given below, obtained from each of the above 'authorities,
on portal of this Ministry for further processing of the above
proposal.

(System Administrator)

Acknowledgement Slip

[ e e

- This is to certify that hard copy of .the proposal seeking prior approval
of Central Government under the Forest (Conservation) Act 1980, as

- per details given below, along with all necessary enclosures has been
received in the Office of the Jharkhand on 09/04/2021.

4. Date of Submission : 09/04/2021
5. Name of the User Agency with Contact Details

Name : SANJEEV
Mobile No. : 9430350663
State : Jharkhand
District : Chatra
Pincode : 825321

6. Area Applied (ha.) : 699.38

(System Administrator)

1. Proposal No. : FP/JH/MIN/140599/2021 satt b
2. Proposal Name : CHANDRAGUPT OCP

3. Category of the : Mining

Proposal
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g ' Email: Reply

From: monitoring-fc@nic.in
To: "po chandragupta®
Cc: monitoring

<po.chandragupta@coalindia.in>
-fc@nic.in, monitoring-fc@nic.in

Sent: Friday, October 8, 2021 12:08:07 PM

lSubject: Email Alert From System Administrator of Online Submission and Monitoring of Forests Clearances Proposal(OSMFCP) portal

M.%Q‘b\
-

https://femail.gov.in/#11

=

A proposal seeking prior approval of Central Government under the
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
3. Category of the T
Proposal + Hining

4. Date of Submission : 09/04/2021
5. Name of the Applicant with Contact Details

Name ! SANJEEV
Mobile No. 1 9430350663
State : Jharkhand
District. ! Chatra
Pincode : 825321

6. Area Applied (ha.) : 699.38

Please provide duly signed hard copy of the above proposal along
with all necessary enclosures to the office of the each concerned
Divisional Forest Officer and the District Collector and upload a
copy of the acknowledgement slip(s) (single pdf file) as per the

-
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A mmoatna cat-I company

JOOCH OO CEHEE e O a e e o)
CENTRAL COALFIELDS LIMITED

(A Subsldlary of Coal India Limited)
DEPARTMENT OF PROJECT & PLANNING
AMRAPALI - CHANDRAGUPT AREA
Akashdeep, Main Road, Dakra

Dist :- Ranchi, Jharkhand. 829201

The Divisional Forest Officer,
Hazaribagh, West Division

Sub:-Hard __copy__submission__for__diversion _of forest land of

Chandragupt OCP(699.38 Ha).

Dear Sir,

Enclosed herewith please find the 9 copies of application (hard Copy)
along with all the necessary documents for the diversion of IForest land

of Chandragupt OCP(699.38 Ha).

This is for your kind perusal and further needful please.

Kindly acknowledge the receipt.

Thanking You,

Enc: As stated above

Yours sincerely

\ v\
) \\,V\
o\
(fChandragupt ocp
Amrapali-Chandragupt Area
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@ @ CENTRAL COALFIELDS LIMITED
o o= v © o7 (A Subsidizry of Cozl India Limited)
& DEPARTMENT OF PROJECT & PLANNING
AMRAPAU — CHANDRAGUPT AREA

A miiasing cas-T company Akashdeep, Main Road, Dakra
Dist :- Ranchi, Jharkhand. 829201

To,
The DC

Hazaribagh

Sub:-Hard copv submission for diversion of forest land of
Chandragupt OCP(699.38 Ha).

Dear Sir,

Enclozed herewith please find the application (hard Copy) along with all
the necessary documents for the diversion of Forest land of Chandragupt
OCP(699.38 Ha).

ﬁfaﬁﬁa m This is for your kind perusal and further needful please.
' Kindly acknowledge the receipt.

Thanking You,
FL T |
N - Yours sincerely
W
Enc: As stated above \ '\w\‘r\
s\

/chandragupt ocP

Amrapali-Chandragupt Area
A P ( CcCL
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